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Addendum No. 1 
 

City of Coquitlam 
Tender No. 77579-2 

Guildford Greenway - Phase 2  
(Consists of 5 Pages) 

 
Issue Date: May 7, 2024 

 
Tenderers shall note the following changes: 
 
REVISIONS: 

1.  REFER to FORM OF TENDER 

  REMOVE:  Appendix 1 

  REPLACE WITH: Revised - Appendix 1 - Revision No. 1 

 

2. REFER to Supplementary Contract Specifications 

  SECTION 32 17 23S (PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS) 

  ADD New Clause 1.5.5.1: 

  Relocation of the existing Park Information Sign will be considered incidental to work 
 in other sections. 

 

  SECTION 32 31 13S (CHAIN LINK FENCES AND GATES) 

  ADD New Clause 1.5.5 

  Relocation of existing bollards will be considered incidental to work in other sections. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS:  

Q1.)  The ‘Combined Drawings’ pdf is missing sheets 4-6 (Pinetree Way traffic signal) in the 
DMD drawing package (starts on page 24). 
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A1.) Please refer to the Supplementary Contract Specifications, Section 00 72 43S, 
sub-section 1.02: The Guildford Way and Pinetree Way intersection electrical 
drawings will be provided during the tender process. 

 
Q2.) Could you please clarify if CB01 and CB03 are existing or new? 
A2.) All of the catch basins, regardless of the type, are proposed unless otherwise 

noted on the Contract Drawings. 
 
Q3.) Item 9.03 CB removal & disposal 21 each, my takeoff is 29 each, could you please 

address this item? 
A3.)  Refer to FORM OF TENDER: Revised - Appendix 1 - Revision No. 1, Pay Items 9.03. 

 
Q4.) Bid item 21.07 indicates 5 CB adjustments, my takeoff shows 7, please clarify. 
A4.)  Refer to FORM OF TENDER: Revised - Appendix 1 - Revision No. 1, Pay Items 20.07. 

 
Q5.) Bid item 4.05 indicates 115 LM of Band curb, my takeoff shows 193, please clarify. 
A5.)  Refer to FORM OF TENDER: Revised - Appendix 1 - Revision No. 1, Pay Items 4.05. 

 
Q6.)  Which bid item should the sod removal & disposal (920m2 * 0.3m =276m3) be in? 
A6.)  Sod removal and disposal will be paid for under line item 9.04 – Common 

Excavation (Incl. Offsite Disposal). 

 
Q7.)   Please clarify which bid item “ADJUST EX. CHAMBER TO FINAL GRADE (TYP.)” is to be 

included in. 
A7.)   We will install the new sidewalk/bike lane so it works with the current grade  
  of the chambers. 

 
Q8.)  Please clarify which bid item “RELOCATE BIKE LOCKER” is to be included in. 
A8.)  The existing bike locker will be relocated by others. 
 
Q9.)  Please clarify which bid item “RELOCATE EXISTING BOLLARDS TO BACK OF NEW TYPE 

E CURB (TYP.)” is to be included in. 
A9.)  Refer to Supplementary Contract Specifications, revised Section 32 31 13S, Sub-

Section 1.5.5. 
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Q10.)  Please clarify which bid item “RELOCATE PARK INFORMATION SIGN” is to be included 

in. 
A10.)  Refer to Supplementary Contract Specifications, revised Section 32 17 23S, Sub-

Section 1.5.5.1. 
 
Q11.)  Could you please label the trees to be removed and / or relocated, after printing the 

drawing with heavyweight line types, we are unable to clearly identify these trees. I 
understand tree removal is bid item 7.01, which bid item would include tree 
relocation? 

A11.)  All trees marked for removal on the Contract Drawings are to be removed. The 
 Sequoia tree at the northwest corner of Pinetree Way and Guildford Way is the 
 only tree to be relocated, which will be done by others. 
 
Q12.)  Please clarify if the Tactile Warning tiles are surface applied, cast in place, or tactile 
 pavers. 
A12.) Please refer to the Supplementary Contract Specifications Section 03 30 20S, 
 Sub-Section 2.1.7: The tactile warning surface tiles shall be replaceable cast-in-
 place style. 
 
Q13.)  There is a line item for eradication but from the roadworks/pacing limits don’t show 

any. Please confirm if this item is required and confirm where the eradication would 
need to be completed. 

A13.)  Line painting eradication and temporary pavement markers are required to 
ensure safe lane widths are maintained during construction and after hours. 
The Contractor is required to ensure safe travel for vehicles during construction. 

 
Q14.)  There is a line item for removal of one cat eye reflector but we don’t see it on the 

drawings. Please confirm if this will be required and confirm where on the drawings 
we can find it. 

A14.) There are recessed snowplowable reflective pavement markers (cat-eye) along 
the centre lines of the road on Guildford Way, which need to be eradicated. 
These will be paid for as a lump sum amount. Please refer to FORM OF TENDER – 
Appendix 1. 

 

Q15.) Note #2 on Dwg. No. 04 of 22 on the civil drawings for the Bus Stop Barrier Fence 
Section Detail says “All components to be stainless steel”, however the Tender Forms, 
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item 15.01 and page 101 of the contract documents state that the bus stop barrier 
fence is MMCD C14 powder coated black. Please confirm which is correct and if there 
are any other components the Contractor should be made aware of that are to be 
stainless steel. 

A15.)  The Bus Stop Barrier Fence is to be MMCD C14 powder coated black. The 
mounting components are to be stainless steel. 

 
 

 
End of Addendum No. 1 

Tenderers shall take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation 
and submission of the Tender which will form part of the contract and shall be 
acknowledged on the Tender Form, Item 1. 
 
Upon submitting a Tender, Tenderers will be deemed to have received notice of all Addenda 
that are posted on the City’s website and deemed to have considered the information for 
inclusion in the Tender submitted. 

Issued by: 

 

Mark Pain 
Procurement Manager 

Email: bid@coquitlam.ca 

mailto:bid@coquitlam.ca
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ITEM 
NO.

MMCD Ref./
(Supplementary 

Contract 
Specifications)

DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE  EXTENDED AMOUNT

1.00 01 55 00S TRAFFIC CONTROL, VEHICLE ACCESS AND PARKING
1.01 (1.5.1) Traffic Control and Management Incidental to Contract
2.00 01 57 01S ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
2.01 (1.6.1) ESC supply & Installation, Maintenance and Removal Incidental to Contract
3.00 01 58 01S PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
3.01 (1.3.1) 1.2m x 1.2m  Static Construction Zone Information Sign ea. 5
3.02 (1.3.2) Changeable Message Signs (CMS) (x2) month 5
4.00 03 30 20S CONCRETE WALKS, CURBS AND GUTTERS
4.01 (1.4.3) Concrete Barrier Curb and Gutter (MMCD C4) (Incl. Gravels) lin.m 1,527
4.02 (1.4.3) Concrete Barrier Curb and Gutter (MMCD C5) (Incl. Gravels) lin.m 235
4.03 (1.4.3) Concrete Type E Bike/Pedestrian Mountable Separation Curb with Gutter (Incl. Gravels) lin.m 1,193

4.04 (1.4.3)
Retrofit Concrete Type E Bike/Pedestrian Mountable Separation Curb with Gutter (Incl. Gravels) (Sheet 
03 of 22)

lin.m 143

4.05 (1.4.3) 150mm Wide Concrete Band/Curb lin.m 193

4.06 (1.4.5)
Concrete Sidewalk, Wheelchair Letdowns, Ramps, Medians, & Bus Shelter Pads - 100mm thick - Broom 
Finished (Incl. Gravels); and as shown and described in the Contract Documents 

sq.m 2,800

4.07 (1.4.5)
Concrete Driveway Letdown - 190mm thick - Broom Finished (Incl. Gravels); and as shown and 
described in the Contract Documents 

sq.m 60

4.08 (1.4.5) Stamped Concrete Buffer Zones (Incl. Gravels) sq.m 780
4.09 (1.4.5) Raised Concrete Islands at Protected Intersections sq.m 125
4.10 (1.4.10) Tactile Directional Indicators - 1.2m Wide x 1.5m Long - Elongated Bars with Flat Top Pattern sq.m 10
4.11 (1.4.10) Tactile Attention Indicators - 0.6m Wide - Truncated Domes Pattern lin.m 287
4.12 (1.4.10) Tactile Directional Indicators - 0.6m Wide - Elongated Bars with Flat Top Pattern lin.m 32
5.00 03 40 01 PRECAST CONCRETE 
5.01 1.4.1 High Profile Parking Curb (c/w Rebar Pins) ea. 13
5.02 1.4.2 Allan Block Retaining Wall Behind Bus Stops/Sidewalk (approx. 300mm high) - Provisional sq.m 20
6.00 26 56 01S ROADWAY LIGHTING

6.01 (1.9.1)
Supply, Installation and Relocation of Roadway and Pedestrian Lighting  (ALL) Works Including any 
removal, adjustments and disposal needed to complete the work and as shown on the Contract 
Drawing

L.S. 1

7.00 31 11 01S CLEARING AND GRUBBING

7.01 (1.4.1) Tree/Hedge Trimming and Removal (Incl. Offsite Disposal) L.S. 1

8.00 31 11 41S SHRUB AND TREE PRESERVATION
8.01 (1.3.2) Hydro Excavation $20,000.00 $20,000.00
9.00 31 24 13S ROADWAY EXCAVATION, EMBANKMENT AND COMPACTION
9.01 (1.8.4) Remove and Dispose of Existing Concrete or Asphalt Flat Work (Incl. Offsite Disposal) sq.m 7200
9.02 (1.8.4) Remove and Dispose of Existing Concrete Curb & Gutter (Incl. Offsite Disposal) lin.m 1800
9.03 (1.8.4) Remove Catchbasin (Incl. Offsite Disposal) ea. 29
9.04 (1.8.5) Common Excavation (Incl. Offsite Disposal) cu.m 1450

10.00 32 01 11 PAVEMENT SURFACE CLEANING AND REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT MARKINGS
10.01 1.2.3 Line Painting Eradication (as shown on Contract Drawings) L.S. 1
10.02 1.2.3 Recessed Snowplowable Pavement Marker Removal (Cat-Eye Only) L.S. 1
11.00 32 01 16.7S COLD MILLING
11.01 (1.5.4) Inlay Milling (Up to 50mm) sq.m 10620
12.00 32 11 23S GRANULAR BASE
12.01 (1.4.3) 19mm Minus Granular Base - Provisional tonne 100
13.00 32 12 16S HOT-MIX ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVING
13.01 (1.5.1) Asphaltic Concrete Paving - Road Restoration - Lower Course #1 (65mm thick) (Incl. Gravels) tonne 225

13.02 (1.5.1)
Asphaltic Concrete Paving - Road Restoration - MOT Class 1 Medium Mix with 80-100 Group A Asphalt 
Binder (50mm thick) 

tonne 1,480

13.03 (1.5.3) Asphaltic Concrete Paving - Separated Bike Lane - Upper Course #2 (50mm, 1 lift) (Incl. Gravels) tonne 310
14.00 32 17 23S PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS
14.01 (1.5.3) Permanent Thermoplastic Pavement Markings (incl. Bicycle Symbols) L.S 1
14.02 (1.5.3) MMA Solid Green Conflict Zone Painting L.S 1
14.03 (1.5.4) Supply and Install Traffic Signage on New Base and Post (City to Supply New Sign Tabs) ea. 53
14.04 (1.5.4) Relocate Existing Traffic Signage (Incl. Pole and Base) ea. 24
14.05 (1.5.5) Steel Flex Delineators (c/w Object Marker Reflective Tape) ea. 1
14.06 (1.5.5) Steel Flex White Delineators (c/w White Reflective Markings) ea. 7
14.07 (1.5.6) Bus Bench Relocation ea. 4
15.00 32 31 13S CHAIN LINK FENCES AND GATES
15.01 (1.5.4) Bus Stop Barrier Fence - Attached Mounting (MMCD C14 Powder Coated Black) lin.m 33
16.00 32 91 21S TOP SOIL AND FINISH GRADING
16.01 (1.4.1) Topsoil (150mm) cu.m 110
17.00 32 92 19S HYDRAULIC SEEDING
17.01 1.8.2 Hydraulic Seeding (Restoration) sq.m 390
18.00 32 92 23S SODDING 
18.01 (1.8.1) Sodding (New Boulevards) sq.m 310
19.00 33 40 01S STORM SEWERS

19.01 (1.6.5)
Catchbasin Leads c/w tie-in - 150mm SDR28 PVC (incl. Backfill and Permanent Trench Restoration - COQ-
G4)

lin.m 88

19.02 (1.6.5)
Catchbasin Leads c/w tie-in - 200mm SDR35 PVC (incl. Backfill and Permanent Trench Restoration - COQ-
G4)

lin.m 9

20.00 33 44 01S MANHOLES AND CATCHBASINS
20.01 (1.5.2) Top Inlet Catchbasin Assembly ea. 30

20.02 (1.5.2)
ACO Klassik K1 Series 900 4" Wide In-Line Catch Basin Assembly, c/w 0.5m Channel and 1.0m Mesh 
Steel Grate (Type 430D - Stainless) (for Type E Curb and Gutter)

ea. 18

20.03 (1.5.2) Side Inlet Catchbasin Assembly (COQ-S11A) ea. 6
20.04 (1.5.3.1/1.5.4) Manhole Adjustment Only -  Provisional ea. 22
20.05 (1.5.3.2/1.5.4) Water Valve Box Adjustment Only - Provisional ea. 15
20.06 (1.5.3.2) Water Valve Box Replacement and Adjustment - Provisional ea. 5
20.07 (1.5.3.3/1.5.4) Catch Basin Adjustment Only ea. 7
20.08 (1.5.3.4) Junction Box Adjustment Only (5686 Service Box) ea. 29
21.00 34 41 13S TRAFFIC SIGNALS

21.01 (1.9.2) Traffic Signal Modifications and Bike Signal Activation (ALL) - Pacific Street Intersection -  as shown on 
the Contract Drawings

L.S 1

21.02 (1.9.2) Traffic Signal Modifications and Bike Signal Activation (ALL) - Town Centre Boulevard Intersection - as 
shown on the Contract Drawings

L.S 1

21.03 (1.9.2) Traffic Signal Modifications and Bike Signal Activation (ALL) - Pinetree Way Intersection - as shown on 
the Contract Drawings

L.S 1

21.04 (1.9.4) Supply and Installation of Detector Loops ea. 14

Total Tendered Price (exclude GST):  $____________________________
(Transfer the amount to Form of Tender Summary Page 1)

Name of Contractor:

Allowance

(All Tender and Contract Prices shall NOT include GST. GST will apply upon payment)
(Should there be any discrepancy in the information provided, the City’s original file copy shall prevail)

Revised - APPENDIX 1 - Revision No. 1
FORM OF TENDER

Contract 77579-2
Guildford Greenway - Phase 2

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES
(see paragraph 5.3.1 of the Instruction to Tenderers)
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